March 31, 2008
The Honorable Gloria Romero

State Capitol, Room 313

Sacramento CA 95814

Dear Senator Romero:

SB 1732 (Romero) Local agencies, as amended 3/25/08

NEUTRAL
The Clerk of the Board of Supervisors members of the California Association of Clerks and Election Officials (CACEO) are pleased to change their position on SB 1732 to NEUTRAL.  Our members would like to thank you and the proponents of SB 1732 for working with them to resolve the concerns the members had regarding the bill.

SB 1732, as amended March 25, 2008, addresses the Clerks of the Board’s concerns by adding subdivision (c) to Section 1 of the bill to make it clear that nothing in the bill’s amendments to Government Code Section 54952.2 would prevent local agency staff officials, employees or individuals from answering questions or providing information to all members of a legislative body, providing that the official, employee or individual does not communicate to members of the body the comments or position of any other member or members of the body.

Addition of this provision will allow the clerks, as local agency staff members, to fulfill an important part of their duties, that is, to provide all members of the local legislative bodies they serve with the information the members need in order to make informed decisions when considering matters coming before them for action.
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Again, we thank you, your staff and the proponents of SB 1732 for working with us to develop a solution to the problems raised by our Association.






Very truly yours,






Sachi A. Hamai, Chair






Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
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The Honorable Gloria Negrete McLeod, Chair

Senate Committee on Local Government


Steve Weir, President
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Deborah Seiler, Co-Chair


Elections Legislative Committee (CACEO)
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